SHINGLECYCLE LLC

506 Charles Street
Lansing, MI 48912

RECEIVED

February 17, 2020
FEB 2 0 2020

EGLE - AQD
Lansing D.O.

Michelle Luplow

EGLE, AQD, Lansing District
Constitution Hall, First Floor South
525 West Allegan St.

P.O. Box 30260

Lansing, MI 48909-7760

RE: Violation PTI 148-08A, SC II1.2

On October 27, 2017 roofing shingles from a commercial property were brought
to the shingle yard in a dumpster rented from our dumpster rental company, On
Demand Dumpster. All shingles accepted at the Shingle Yard are asphalt roofing
shingles, used both in residential and commercial property.

As we have not processed shingles since 2017, no actions need to be taken at
this time.

In the event we process shingles in the future, drivers for On Demand Dumpster
will be educated that shingles from commercial properties need to go directly into
container for landfill.

Sincerely,

Avn pp. A

Aaron Perrault, Owner
Shinglecycle LLC

cc Ms. Jenine Camilleri
Enforcement Unit Supervisor



